Nadeem Jan

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 4 February, 2021 4:37 PM

To: Nadeem Jan; KHAN, Faizan

Cc: ‘Ayesha Naeem'; anza.khan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Jamrud Disciplinary Action Queries-Jan 2021

Thank you, Kindly share report for management review.

From: Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 11:54 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: 'Ayesha Naeem' <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; anza.khan@ctc.org.pk
Subject: [EXT] FW: Jamrud Disciplinary Action Queries-Jan 2021

Dear Waseem,

With reference to the following email, UCPO-Mr. Amanat Khan has been reported for Professional negligence. The
subject UCPO has marked one CHW-Gulab Khan present in the daily attendance sheet, while federal facilitator observed
CHW-Gulab khan absent from the field activities.

He is recommended for Explanation letter on account of Neglect of duty, if response received unsatisfactory followed
by Warning letter.

Regards,

Nadeem Jan
Project Officer-PTPP CTC

From: Muhammad Islam [mailto:m.islam@ctc.org.pk]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February, 2021 11:58 AM

To: nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: Jamrud Disciplinary Action Queries-Jan 2021

FYI

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Muhammad Islam
Project Officer
Email : m.islam@-ctc.org.pk

From: Nisar Khan [mailto:nisarkhanmgi54@gmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2021 7:10 PM

To: Muhammad Islam <m.Islam@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: Dr.Kamran Kamal <rythemb@yahoo.com>; HAYAT, Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>; WHO PDA Mudasir Ali Shah
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<frpeshawarpda@gmail.com>
Subject: Jamrud Disciplinary Action Queries-Jan 2021

Dear Mr. Mohammad Islam,
Disciplinary Action Sheet for reported staff members during NIDs January 2021 at Jamrud is attached herewith

for information and further necessary action

Best Regards
Nisar Khan
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